
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

 

DATE:  JUNE 16, 2025 

 

TO:  BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM:  JORDAN HICKMAN, DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

SUBJECT:  NON-CERTIFIED STAFF RESIGNATION 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

Resignations have been received from the following staff: 

 

Name Position Date of Resignation 

Janelle Plaia 21st Century Facilitator July 31, 2025 

Carson Charmichael Custodian June 6, 2025 

Cealy Eckberg Food Service Worker June 4, 2025 

Matthew Johnson Food Service Worker June 4, 2025 

Sara Rose Food Service Worker May 9, 2025 

Jamie Goodwin Health Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Colleen Joyce Library Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Cody Mickle Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Daniel Bryant Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Jack Balmer Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Jada Johannes Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Kylan Seats Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Lydia Johnson Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Michelle Ryan Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Paul Osborne Paraprofessional May 19, 2025 

Rachel Ballek Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Thomas Simpson Paraprofessional June 4, 2025 

Karen Ellis Humphry Speech Language Pathology Assistant June 4, 2025 

 

 

 

 


